SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OKALOOSA COUNTY
Purchasing Department

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS BOARD MEMBERS
MARY BETH JACKSON DEWEY DESTIN
CINDY FRAKES
ATTORNEY TO THE BOARD CATHY THIGPEN
C. JEFFREY McINNIS, ESQ. MELISSA THRUSH
ROD .
PGM. DIRECTOR - PURCHASING NEY L. WALKER
VINCE WINDHAM, CPPB
May 22, 2014
Cemex, Inc.
Attn: Sam Dalton, General Manager
40 Ready Avenue

Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548
Dear Mr. Dalton;

On December 10, 2013 RFQ 14-21 Celling Tile Quote was awarded and posted. The contract period is for a
six (6) month period commencing on December 11, 2013 and ending on June 10, 2014. A new quote RFQ
14-35 for Ceiling Tile was sent out recently with the anticipation of an award for the contract to begin June
11, 2014 and ending on December 10, 2014 for a six (6) month period, however no quotes were received.

The Purchasing Department would like to direct negotiate with Cemex, Inc. regarding renewal of RFQ 14-21
with the same terms and conditions stated in the General Informatlon including pricing, for another six (6)
month perlod, June 11, 2014 and ending on December 10, 2014.

Please check one of the responses below indicating your decision regarding this request. Sign and return
this letter, no later than Thursday, June 29, 2014. Please fax your response to 850-833-6327, or email it to

lrene Dahnke at el@mal k12.l.u

Thank you for your consideration,

Sincerely,

UJA}J—-\
Vince Windham,
Program Director of Purchasing

X | agree to renew the quote adhering to the terms and conditions stated in the general Information in
the quots, to Include pricing for an additional six (6) month period, June 11, 2014 and ending on
December 10, 2014.

___ldecline to renew the quote for an additional six (6) month period.
Signature* ﬁp—v\ BT m\.?a Title

. Date _ 5/22 [Ld
Please print name ! {

*Note: Must be signed by an officer or employee having the authorily to bind the company or firm.

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT - ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX - 120 LOWERY PLACE S.E.
FORT WALTON BEACH, FLORIDA 32548
TELEPHONE (850) 833-7668 FAX (850) 833-6327



